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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 230 AM

To: santeeauto@singnet.com.sg; Admin-D (LKKAuto (admin-d@lkkauto.com); Admin A
{admin-a@lkkauto.com), Mei Kwan (LKKAuto (Meikwan@|kkauto.com)

Cc: Zheng Hanyang; Phoebe Xie

Subject: RE: FW; Claims ref no. (P) COMPG20000155 3RD PARTY SJK5236C AND SJG16716L

Date Classification : Confidential, C3

** NOTE: Please create case, input our Claim ref no. and upload ALL survey related documents into
Merimen. Payment invoices shall be ignored for cases that are not submitted via Merimen.

Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled by Ergo)

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards
Pauline Sah
ERGO Insurance Ple. Ltd

5 Tomages Boulevard #02-05 Sumtec Tower Free
Bii IALAS

«Bh BRI

Raulne soh@ergn com &g

ERGO

ERGO = ona of the major ysurance greups i Gemany and Europe Worewide ERGD & mpresanied in more than 30 countiies snd concentraies
on Europe and Asia ERGO is pant of Munich Re [Grodg). ons of the wolld' s lesding risk carmers

Disclaimps This message and ds giachnsends o i e=mdnie ooly Yo the i } @ddresas i gy be piiileged I ) 104t irplmiachied ecDige
J i
L [ify OF | P i mtob v Pl My priEcied | plleses ped g e aarien b Tl @] And delet s mesags

NESQE YOU BONeE o BoTeps Te rek Ehat if iy SoOTRN 3 Vit OF Soemageng cooe and you agres st ERGO insuranos P Lid wil

From: santeeauto@singnet.com.sg <santeeauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 8:13 am

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: FW: Claims ref no. (P) COMPG20000155 3RD PARTY SJK5236C AND SJG1616L

Dear Ms Pauline
You may arrange for LKK to call us for survey arrangements..
Regards



. Devi

SAN TEE AUTO PTE LTD BLK 1019, YISHUN INDUSTRIAL PARK A #01-388 SINGAPORE 768761 Tel .
67556210/67538276 Fax : 67592034

On Fri Feb 07 2020 17:09:49 GMT+0800 (Malay Peninsula Standard Time) ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd,
(Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg> wrote:
Original Message —-——-

Date Classification : Confidential, C3

Dear Devi,

Pease refer to our list of surveyors :

1 | AIS | Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

FTA | FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

IAS | Infiniti Appraisal Service

JIPK | JP Knights Pte Ltd

LBS | L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
LKK | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
PS Priority Services

VAC | Vicom Ltd

AJaX | AJAX Inspection Services Ple Ltd
10 | AA Appraisal Associate

o |0 | ~|on [ W)

Narmes| Regar
P Sl
SLITET 3 F1 LY
b Temassk Bovlsward #04-08 Suniac Towst Five
Fngapon (38965
QIO «&= KATD g164

pauling schiEefgo Com 54

Wi BT00 com s

ERGD i ane of ths mijod imiurancs groupd in Gemany and Eurepe Woddwide, ERGO i represaniad i mose than 30
oS @and concentratés on Eurape and Asm. ERGD & part of Munmch Ra (Grown) one of the world § lesaditg fish cathans

L0



PN Oy kurm #m B0 D i MESEagE By i vy FEaCT v bE (g MIESIpge 6 pres b acCHat the nge 1N 1| Mgy SRt g

difum OF damegeng Coede. and phu B ! ERGO inaueencn P Lz wili B haDeE o ANy % e ThETitny T e

From:

santeeauto @singnet.com.sg <santeeauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 2:05 pm

To: ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd, (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>
Subject: 3RD PARTY SJK5236C AND SIG1616L

Attn : Claims Department

As instructed by our client to proceed with a 3rd Party claim against your insured. As such
documents attached for your necessary follow up.

Regards

Devi

SAN TEE AUTO PTE LTD BLK 1019, YISHUN INDUSTRIAL PARK A #01-388 SINGAPORE 768761 Tel:
67556210/67538276 Fax : 67592034



211372020 .

Adjuster Immediala Adwice

Note: This document has not bean finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 1sseoriser)
51 Uibl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@likkauto.com:assignments@ikkauto.com

To: ERGO Insurance Ple. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

& Temasek Boulavard 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 038985 Singapore 408333
Aftn: Dats: 13 Feb 2020

Preliminary Advice

Insurad Vahicle No  : SJG1616L
TP Vehicle No : S8JK5236C Accident Date ;2210112020
Maka : HYUNDAI VERNA Assignment Data : 11/0272020
Date of Inspection  : 12/02/2020 Esl. Duration of Repair 13.00
Inspaction At : SAN TEE AUTO (HQ)

BLK 1019 #01-388, YISHUN INDUSTRIAL PARK A

SINGAPORE 768761

Point of impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicla sustained impact / damages n/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revised Amaunt

Check Items (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE |/ PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

Remarks

58 2510.00
55 1,579.00
S8 0.00
55 1,579.00

58

55
55
159
S5
:5%

() The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation,

{ ) Thevehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ ) Other comments :

hitps-//singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfmusebox=5VCdochtuseaction=dsp_viewersmanidocid=51 3245208 preview=1&nolayout=1&CF1...

m



"> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Ownier 1D Tyge:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregrtration Dare;
Vehicie Make

Viehicle Model

Primary Calaur
Manufacturing Year
Engine Na

Chassis Mo

Maxirmum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount!

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category

COE Period(Years):

PGP Paid

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Pleass nole that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle miust be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

wehicle reaches [ts statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earller.

The Information contained herein is correct as at 13 Feb 2020

OK

Singapore NRIC
7760

SJK52346C

No

13 Feb 2020
HYUNDAI
VERNA L4 AUTO
Red

2008
CGAEEB147417
KMHCMA1IARPU295145
69.9 kW (93 bhp)
$9.412.00

24 Dct 2008

24 Oct 2008

0

$9.412.00

Forfeited

$0.00

230ct 2023

E - Open Category
5

$1514200
$11.185.00
$11,185.00



LU Used Hyundai Verna Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

Vi ;'r UJ{'-:_ s L7V

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Fissse renon Eorrectly he dedaiin of the secident tn spesd up the csims process

2 Tha Form must be completed by the Pobcyhoider andior the Authorised Drfver

3, Information provided mus? be as ruthiul god AcCurate
e Y

Fepudiale policy hability

8% possinhe. Any willul missepresentation or witholdieg of materisl Escts may allow Susance companes i

4. The issue and sccemance of ihig Egem By Insurance companies i not an asTEson of policy liahlity or the cart of the meurancs companies

5 Any falue re ing may be referred fo the Police for i

will be forwarded by e meoran of the GIA Recorss Managemant Cenire entablished by the Generl insurarcs Asmocation of Singapore [0 i

o,

FRving and that copes of this repor will, Tor = fes. be mada avallable upon application by reresiec parties
T. By the lodgerment of tes repar 1o the FRLRERE, youl hereby consent fo the archiving of fhis report &t the eenire and o copiea of e report being mace avelable

Ci T
Date Of Raport 23/01/2020 1316

Diate Of Accidan
Exact Location Of Accident
Country/'Stals of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder |
Name Cf Registered Owner
MNRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phane Mo

Altlernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars . | =
Manufaciurer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accideni

Are you claiming under your own insurarnce policy

for repair 1o your vehicle?

Il No. Please state actionto be takan

Vehicla Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type O Coverage
Fleet Policy

Folicy Number

Covar Motz Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Ne

Date Of Birth
Oiccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experence
Gander

Maobifle Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

22M01/2020 14:45
BLK 888 WOODLANDS SHOPPING CENTRE MSCP
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SJK523&6C

SANTHAMARIA GEDRGE BENISON

SXXXATTEI

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-91171945

OTHERS-01171045

B R, Vg S
HYLINDA)

VERNA 1.4 AUTO

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR
. X ke b B
AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE
ND
GADBZZ11M

LOURDESAMY BENISON S/0 BENISON HENRY JOSEPH BGORGE
SX0K8EYA

17/05/1945

INDOOR

01/09/1987

32 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

MALE

{LOCAL) +65-80219688

NOEMAIL
Page 1 of 1



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Company
It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the [nsured

Vehicls Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insuranca Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information df the Accident

Type Of Accidant

Weathar Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (induding own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliclling/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers {In::sudmg Dn-.mr_]
Detalls of Police Actioh

Was the accident reportad 1o the pulbc:a-'-'

It Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

I Yes against whom?
Gircumstances of Accident

KINDLY REFER TO SHETEH PLAN
Attachment(s) i

Are accident pholos avallable for aHachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Vehicle MakeModel/Calour
Details Of Properies

BLK 722 WOODLANDS AVE B #05-548
70722

NO

PARENT

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NOD
z
NO

RO

NO

= - = - T
YES
MO
NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
SJG1616L
TOYOTA (WHITE)
PRIVATE CAR

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

MNRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DENNIS MOSCHINA LIM CHIN HWEE
SXXXX067TG

Page 2 o8 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLan
L R TN
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mm#%mnrrmlnnmwmhmm“hﬂdwhw
o

H} processing. handiing sndfor dasiing with oy claiing inciuding the wettismany of the cluims s any necessary
hﬂlwmhhﬂihu;
fin Whmlﬂhmdﬂh

{e) wrmﬁnmlhnwm hlﬂnﬂlhwﬂmimmnm mhﬁwﬁhﬂmpmﬂnmu
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{4} mwy Personal Mmmﬂahmluum mu-mﬁwmmmmdmw
claires

fe) mﬁhmlm“wkmdmm Bbove may be thaced / dhciossd:

L,y ST e s | i
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

Ty

i
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.‘
—

SET e
st i

_DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT ﬁ‘L‘ ) LT

| A Aboun Jy= AT T Sely My Cor 4k A, SR T leye
e - v - Cmn dee b \..Ilw..ﬂ.\w.:
'iidrng_ e b = El‘dv« ﬁ a e mia Vewe \ Sha
| ¥ Cache was

-

important: - Report
mhnhunmwu-wmuhmmmtmmu S z u.ﬁn::u'# —
mmtmmmhmmThuuthMmlm —
mvsmmwmumrummmmumﬂmﬁm . » - CaimTp

from the day of the occurrence. J v . mmnnmm
DECLARATION

V/WE declare the foregoing particulars are rus in every respect.

.ﬁﬁﬂf‘t’:,“f* - ..C_@“ 20.0\, 3 -
Polkw;-lfa's#mm Driver's Signature Reporting Centre & Slgnature

Date &Time 394\ \ v (if driver not the policyholder) Name: —
Date & Time Nric/Fin No.

BagdolM



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

POLICYHOLDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

Date: 230172020 To: Owner of Vietucls Nimber, S-K5236G
w%hﬂﬁﬂhmilmm ETHOZ PEOTECT PTE LTD fhrough thair siml,

Mtbhthlmmmmuquum

{ You bad besn advised by the that i the case the wash bo Claim VI D , thers
v l!Il Fuml“]ﬂn!dmmwhdim mhmmmhiwwﬂmdmimmm
of occurmence

L) Yois b been sdveed by Ihe workshop on fhe fiabiity mnd meriis of the case sccordingly

94 mxﬂmwwmmmmmmmmwdm that you will be making
Stiden.
= i&.mnﬁm:ﬁhmﬁrmmmmw“ﬂhwm.
Hnarmoar, therm will be and NCD will be atfocied.

L} Mﬂhmummmumhhwﬂuﬁﬂmmmmmwmm
aption excepl to inden i from oversess.

O | Mmmmwwmdhmw”mhmdmmmm
pinced. lmﬁmumhm.mﬂhﬁﬂmmww#u_
wmwmunmuhmm

(| Thimhw-uuiﬁrgmhrm-nmmhmn The estimated
ortival ime doss not include the repair period.

[} Youwn Mdﬂwh%mmﬂnmwhmmm it the vahicke
may not be road worthy.

{1 me“hﬁmdﬂummuﬁtwm.mmmu
Use only chginel pans o repalr your vehica

{ } Tmf-ﬂbummhhwdﬂmﬂnﬂ“ﬂﬂmmmhMm
the mecidant

warkmanshig retated in

{1 Forvehecles inat are under w;mm.mmmmwumnm
nithmbcm:ﬁ:ﬁiurm-w bmmwhmwmmm

{ 1 Dthers

Signed anga: by
A P 1;:-'-'1 G\‘)ﬁn. e
Hama ar mﬂmmmrmmWMIwm

WﬂmmmwmdMHwnﬁummq-whhmﬂmw
permited who &re permitied o drive the ngured Vhicls.

Mame : dmmmmﬂwm
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SAN TEE AUTO PTELTD

BLK 1018 #01-388 YISHUN INDUSTRIAL PARK A SINGAPORE 768761

TEL: (65]67538276 FAX: (65)67592034 HIP: (65)972324489
EMAIL: santesautof@singnet.com.sq

TO:  ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD DATE : 13 FEB 2020
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#04-05
SUNTEC TOWER FIVE
SINGAPORE 038985
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
RE:  3RD PARTY CLAIM SJK5236C AND YR INSURED SJG1616L
S/INO DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
$
MATERIALS
1 FRONT BUMPER ~ LRy 43500
2 FRONT LH MUDGUARD « fvt 56.00
3 |FRONT LH HEAD LAMP ~ § ¥ 369.00
4 |FRTRH&LHRETAINER 1p8 7 B# 90.00
LABOUR yiuL
LABOUR TO REMOVE DAMAGED PARTS |
AND REPLACE PARTS
RE-ALIGN OF BODY PARTS . AND KNOCK
WHERE NECESSARY 55000 300
TO REMOVE ALL WIRE HARNESS INORDER
TO FACILITATE REPAIR WORKS AND
INSTALLATION 26000 O
LABOUR TO SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREA 75000 400
GRAND TOTAL $2,510.00

SA\ISSUED BY : DEVI
ﬂ{tpa-.- doej = 3 dﬂj!
[-..}--.P Sum E!rh v
Alter paint phote.

Sumn [‘.n {Lk]‘]
13 /e /2070
TP \_.,,r-n"'.l;ﬂf rujJJrLJ




Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ,
! Cas= Motifiad Est Subrritted Ad) Assigned Ad) Rpt Ad| Submitted I Aduth'ed | Status
13 Feb 2020 11 Feb 2020 | Pending for Survey
| Main 12:05 00:00 HHI':'-:"“ I “'-FI::::I‘T Report
| Edit Reg | Edit Adj Riot | - Cancel Cane |

|[Created by adjuster]

Innured:
Hain

| Claimant:
Wehiche Reg,
Mo.:

T2/01/2020 00:00 - :59

SIK5236C [134 Manths and 29 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Date of Loss!

Poficy/Cover
Note No.:

Palicy Mo,
[Claimant):

Excess:
SAM TEE AUTD {Illqj BLK 1019 #D1-388, Yishun Industrial Park A, 768761 Yishun - Tel: 7538276 / GT231445

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel 8829 21599
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ) - Tei: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by OI SUN PIN] .. [Final Rpt due 20/02/2020]

Clabm Type:

Vehicie Reg.
No,
[Insured):

i

SIGLE16L

Repairer:
Handling
Iresaurer

Adjuster:
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no mall for this case.

view Al |  Compase Case mai |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date Priority Type
Na results

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Compiets |
Task Group  Subject  Handler  Assigned By Completsd On Crested On  Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 24/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*SIK5236C
[S1G1616L]
TP
SANTHAMARIA GEORGE BENISON
Jan 22 2020 12:00AM

(-]
SAN TEE AUTO

Upioan Docurments | Upiaad Photos | Compose Hew Latter | View [View in Browser | v |
‘Assessment Reports - tperpsge (v [
No |Finalzed On LMK Auto Consultants Pts Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 [13/02/20 12:07 | Adjuster Immediate Advice O | Loed i |
Photos/Images Jperpage | v] &
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumtbinall| Print
1 | 14/02/20 08:59 | Chassis Number ! Lsad 7G| BA
2 |14/02/20 08:58 | Odometer Reading 0 ecres |
3 |14/02/20 08:58 | General View D | leaaws | BA
4 |14/02/20 DB:58 | General View D | osdws | A
5 |14/02/20 0B:53 | General View 0  iweaws | A
B |14/02/20 08:58 | General View 0 | weawe | M
7 14/02/20 0B:59 | General View D | edwc | (4
B |14/02/20 0B:5% | General View O | wowc | B
5 |14/02/20 08:5% | General View D | waews | A
10 | 14/02/20 0B:59 General View ! load G | WA
11 1402/20 08:59 | General View 0 | oacws | A
12 | 14/02/20 08:50 | General View 0| eaws | A
13| 14/02/20 08:56 | General View O | toasws | A
14| 14/02/20 08:56 | General View 0 | eadws | A
15 |14/02/20 0858 | General View Q| Ladiec | B
16 |14/02/20 08:58 | General View 0| cadws | A
17 |14/02/20 08:5% | General View 0| ladws | 4
18 [14/02/20 08:55 | General View 0 | eaws | A
19 [14/02/20 08:55 | General View 0 | cadws | A
20 |14/02/20 08:5% | General View © | toadws |
21 |14/02/30 08:55 | General View 0 | et | (A
22 |14/02/20 08:59 | General View 0 | loadirs | B
23 |14/02/20 BA:58 | General View D | waws | A
24 [14/m2/20 08:59 | General View D | teasdwa | 4
25 | 14/02/20 08:59 | Ganeral View O | s | 2
26 |14/02/20 08:55 | General View 0 | s | &
27 | 14/02/20 0BRSS | General View D | adirs | A
28 | 14/02/20 08:5% Ganeral View 0 | losawrs | (A
Documentation Lperpage V] A
fio | Ralabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 | 13/03/20 15:01 | ASSIGNMENT FROM ERGO @ | Losd FoF
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Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
There are no document checkilsrs configured.

feset | save | pont |

Oul - LKK Auto Ltd (HGQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Mate REsarks B privete gilesy you show & G other partes.
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Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg no 1esso71ssm)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/EGI20002349/Q0QD3E2

Date: 24/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid. Policy No:
Eloimant Vehic s sazsc Insured Vehicle No :  SJG1816L
Date of Loss: 22/0172020 Natiire of Claim: TP Claim No: CDMPG20000155
IF HI
Reg No SJK5236C
Make & Model: HYUNDAI VERNA, 1.4 (A) Engine No: G4EER147417
Req. Date: 24/10/2008 (Man. Year. 2008) Chassis No: EMHCM41ARSU285165
Colour: Red Odometer: 99772 km
Engine Capacity 1399 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
| F I
General Condition Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/80 R15
Front Lefi Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 5 mm
Froni Righi Side: Michelin 5 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 5 mm
The above values represent the emaning fyre fresds dopth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Paris 950.00 849.00 101.00 1063
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.560.00 730.00 830.00 5321
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount [S§) 2,510.00 1.579.00 931.00 ar.oe
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 11/02/2020
Date Inspected: 12/0272020 Inspacted Al SAN TEE AUTO (HQ)
BLK 1019 #01-388, Yishun Industrial Park
A
Singapore 768751
Estimated Period of Repair 3.0 days

Adjuster: Ol SUNPIN

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This mport represents our findings af the Hime and place of ingpection atated harein, Such inspechon has been camed auf fo ihe Desr of our
knowledge and ability &t any other abilfy under any oifer clroumalsnces |8 femby srpresaly ssciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 24/3/2020
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THE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIRS

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 24/3/2020
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REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

\Part Source: MRM-SG Version' 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 24 Mar 2020)

Parts: 143 HYUNDAI VERNA 1.4 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJK5236C)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk .

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
*FRONT BUMPER Crumpled 435.00F8 *435.00FS
2 1 *FRONT LH MUDGUARD Serviceable 56.00FS *-FS
a 1 *FRONT LH HEAD LAMP Scralched 369.00FS *369.00F5
4 1 *FRT RH & LH RETAINER N/S Broken 80.00FS *45.00FS
FaFranchise part S=Spchett

Total Parts (SS) 950.00 849.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 24/3/2020



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are ne new miscellansous items selected

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour tems

1  LABOUR TO REMOVE DAMAGED PARTS, AND REPLACE MNew 550.00 300.00
PARTS. RE-ALIGN OF BODY PARTS, AND KNOCK WHERE
MECESSARY

2  TO REMOVE ALL WIRE HARNESS INORDER TO FACILITATE New 260.00 30.00
REPAIR WORKS AND INSTALLATION

3  LABOUR TO SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREA New 750.00 400.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 1,560.00 730.00

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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